

MINUTES GREENVILLE COUNTY COUNCIL

Regular Council Meeting

August 18, 2015
6:08 p.m.

County Square – Council Chambers

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Mr. Bob Taylor, Chairman Mr. Butch Kirven, Vice Chairman Mr. Joe Dill Mr. Joe Baldwin Mr. Willis Meadows Mr. Sid Cates

Mr. Jim Burns Mrs. Xanthene Norris. Mrs. Liz Seman Mrs. Lottie Gibson Mr. Lynn Ballard Mr. Fred Payne

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, notice of the meeting date, time, place and agenda was posted on the bulletin board at the County Square and made available to the newspapers, radio stations, television stations and concerned Citizens.

COUNCIL MEMBER(S) ABSENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

Joe Kernell, County Administrator
Mark Tollison, County Attorney
John Hansley, Deputy County Administrator
Theresa Kizer, Clerk to Council
Regina McCaskill, Deputy Clerk to Council
Bob Mihalic, Governmental Relations Officer
Shannon Herman, Assistant to the County Administrator
Sandra Yudice, Assistant to the County Administrator

OTHERS PRESENT:

CALL TO ORDER Chairman Bob Taylor

<u>INVOCATION</u> Councilor Liz Seman

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Item (4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

ACTION: Councilor Seman moved to approve the minutes of the July 21, 2015, Regular Council

Meeting.

Motion carried unanimously.

Item (5) PUBLIC HEARINGS

(a) Cold Mountain Material Corporation (formerly Project Wilbur) / Fee In Lieu of Tax Agreement and Infrastructure Credit Agreement

A public hearing was held for the purpose of receiving public comments regarding an ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of a Fee in Lieu of Tax Agreement and an Infrastructure Finance Agreement by and between Greenville County, South Carolina, Cold Mountain Material Corporation and Cold Mountain Industry, LLC, formerly known to the County as Project Wilbur with respect to certain economic development property in the County whereby such property will be subject to certain payments in lieu of taxes and such Company will receive certain infrastructure credits in respect of investment and related infrastructure and other matter related thereto.

There being no speakers, Councilor Kirven declared the public hearing closed.

Item (6) <u>APPEARANCES – CURRENT AGENDA ITEMS</u>

None

Item (7) CONSENT AGENDA

- (a) SC Hospital Preparedness Program
- (b) 2015 Local Emergency Management Performance Grant
- (c) AKC Pet Disaster Relief Grant
- (d) Community Application / City of Travelers Rest Movies in the Park at Trailblazer Park - \$2000
- (e) Trail Operating Agreement South Segment of the GCEDC Corridor

Councilor Meadows requested Item 7(e) be removed from the Consent Agenda and taken up during Committee Reports.

ACTION: Councilor Norris moved approval of the Consent Agenda Items 7(a) through 7(d).

Motion carried unanimously.

Item (8) RESOLUTIONS

(a) Project Capacity / Inducement Resolution

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption a resolution of inducement with respect to an industrial project in Greenville County, South Carolina by a Company or Companies known to the County at this time as Project Capacity whereby, under certain conditions, Greenville County will execute a fee in lieu of tax agreement with such Company or Companies pursuant to which the Project would be subject to payment of certain fees in lieu of taxes, and an infrastructure finance agreement pursuant to which the Company or Companies will be provided certain credits against fee payments in reimbursement of investment in related qualified infrastructure; and providing for related matters.

Motion carried unanimously.

(b) Project Rampart / Inducement Resolution

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption a resolution pursuant to Chapter 44 of Title 12, Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, to enter into a fee and special source revenue credit agreement between Greenville County, South Carolina and a Company known to the County at this time as Project Rampart; and matters relating thereto.

Motion carried unanimously.

(c) Project Rock / Inducement Resolution

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption a resolution identifying a Project to satisfy the requirements of South Carolina Code Annotated Section 12-44-40, so as to allow investment expenditures incurred by a Company known to the County as Project Rock (including its affiliated and related entities) to qualify as expenditures eligible for a fee-in-lieu of taxes agreement with Greenville County, South Carolina; to provide for the inclusion of the Project in a multi-county business or industrial park; to provide for the grant of special source revenue credits; and to commit to enter into necessary agreements with the Company to effectuate the intent of this resolution; and other related matters.

Motion carried unanimously.

(d) Project Orange / Inducement Resolution

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption a resolution of inducement with respect to a Project in Greenville County, South Carolina by a Company known to the County at this time as Project Orange whereby, under certain conditions, Greenville County will execute a fee in lieu of tax agreement with such Company to which the Project would be subject to payment of certain fees in lieu of taxes; and providing for related matters.

Motion carried unanimously.

Item (9) ORDINANCES – THIRD READING

(a) Simpsonville Fire Service Area / Millage Request and Contract Renewal

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption at third reading an ordinance to provide for the millage rate to be levied by the Simpsonville Fire Service Area consistent with the state law limits; to adopt a ten-year capital improvement plan; and to authorize execution of a new contract for the continued provision of fire protection services.

Councilor Meadows stated he asked questions at the last County Council meeting. He thanked the City of Simpsonville for responding and the information provided had answered most of his questions. Councilor Meadows stated he reviewed the handouts from the City of Simpsonville and some of the information was good and some of it was troubling. He added Greenville County paid 91% of the actual Fire Service Area (FSA) expenditures for 2010 and was projected to pay 60% for 2016. Councilor Meadows stated the average percentage for calls within the city limits was 69% and 31% for the county for the time period 2010 – 2014. Councilor Meadows asked if the citizens of the Simpsonville FSA paid too much for services.

ACTION:

Councilor Meadows moved to exercise a provision in the Simpsonville Fire Service Area Contract to extend the contract one year with no increase in millage rate; and to ask South Greenville FSA, Clear Springs FSA and Pelham / Batesville FSA to provide fire service for the Simpsonville FSA. He also requested the City of Simpsonville re-evaluate present operations and submit a proposal for the next year.

Councilor Meadows stated this would give County Council time to review and assess the next step.

Councilor Kirven stated County Council had a robust discussion at the last Council meeting regarding the issue. He stated he disagreed with almost every point Councilor Meadows had made. Councilor Kirven stated he reviewed the information provided by the City of Simpsonville and the numbers reflected parity between the Fire Service Area and the City of Simpsonville in regards to assessed values and revenue. He stated he was the only Council member who lived in the Simpsonville FSA and would not support Councilor Meadows' proposal as it was not in the best interest of the citizens. Councilor Kirven shared stories of how actual losses from fires had impacted citizens because a fire station was not nearby. He encouraged Council to disapprove Councilor Meadows' amendment. Councilor Kirven added the proposed 10-year contract was actually a series of 1-year rollovers and could be cancelled at any time with 90 days' notice.

Councilor Payne stated he also had questions regarding the information and statistics provided in the handouts. The City of Simpsonville consisted of mainly older homes and businesses while the Simpsonville FSA consisted of newer subdivisions and businesses. He stated that typically there were fewer fires in newer structures. The largest number of calls was for medical emergencies. He added County Council should provide the amount of money the City of Simpsonville has requested for the first year and stated it would not be fair to expect additional services using the same budget as last year.

Councilor Burns stated one of the questions previously asked was about the reserve fund and the budget verses actual costs as well as revenue the Fire Service Area. He stated the questions were not answered in the information provided by the City of Simpsonville. He wanted to know if the Simpsonville Fire Department operated in the surplus or in the red. Councilor Burns added the figures on the Simpsonville website did not match the numbers in the handouts. Public Safety was a top priority but County Council should not sign up for a ten year agreement if questions still remained.

Councilor Meadows stated the numbers on the website came from the budget and the numbers provided by Simpsonville came from the audits.

Councilor Kirven stated the 10-year contract did not commit County Council to fund any projected increases in millage beyond what was on the table.

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven called for the question.

Councilor Kirven withdrew the call for the question.

Councilor Meadows stated the City of Simpsonville had not answered all the questions; that they were charging more than they should. He felt he had a responsibility to the citizens of Greenville County.

Councilor Cates requested Councilor Meadows divide his motion into two parts.

Councilor Meadows agreed to divide the motion.

ACTION:

Councilor Meadows moved to exercise a provision in the Simpsonville Fire Service Area Contract to extend the contract one year with no increase in millage rate.

Councilor Taylor inquired if Simpsonville had factored in the new station and its personnel in the increase request.

Councilor Kirven stated the bonds have been sold and the proceeds were to be used for building the new station and capital costs for equipment. The proposal on the table was to provide for personnel to staff the station 24 hours per day with three firefighters per shift.

Councilor Meadows stated it was his understanding the bonds had not been sold. The need for personnel would not be necessary until the latter part of the next year.

Councilor Kirven stated the bonds have been sold. The City of Simpsonville had planned to hire in stages in order for personnel to receive training. He added it would take about one year lead time to properly staff the new station.

Councilor Meadows stated he believed the citizens in the Simpsonville FSA would not like to pay \$80 or \$90 more for fire service than the citizens in the city limits of Simpsonville.

Councilor Kirven stated in the City of Simpsonville, the total assessed value of tax-levied property was \$71,245,000. In the Simpsonville FSA, the total assessed value to tax-levied property was \$104,708,670. When the assessed values were divided by each entity's revenue, the result was 0.0271 for the City of Simpsonville and 0.0273 for the Fire Service Area. The figures showed parity in the amounts residents of both the city and fire service area paid for fire service.

Councilor Baldwin stated it was his understanding the new fire station would be built in the Simpsonville FSA. He added if residents of the Simpsonville FSA felt they were subsidizing residents of the City of Simpsonville, County Council should make it possible for them to be removed from the fire service area and given options. Councilor Baldwin stated if the residents of the FSA felt they were being ripped off, he was certain Councilor Kirven and Councilor Payne would have been made aware of the fact by their constituents.

Councilor Dill he was concerned the bonds have been sold to build the building and money was needed to man the station. He stated the question was to provide funds to operate the facility through a millage increase.

Councilor Cates stated a month ago Council approved a millage increase for Glassy Mountain FSA to man an empty building.

Councilor Payne stated he spoke to Chief Ken Taylor with the South Greenville FSA about the possibility of South Greenville providing fire service for the Simpsonville FSA. He stated Chief Taylor indicated he did not feel the citizens would be in agreement as the millage rate for South Greenville FSA was higher than Simpsonville FSA.

AMENDMENT:

Councilor Payne offered a friendly amendment to extend the Simpsonville FSA contract and the 3.9 millage increase for one year.

Councilor Payne added the amendment gave County Council time to study the situation and review the other fire service areas in the county.

Councilor Meadows accepted Councilor Payne's friendly amendment.

Motion to amend carried unanimously.

Motion to approve as amended carried unanimously.

(b) Tigerville Fire Department / Millage Request

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption at third reading an ordinance to provide for the millage rate to be levied by the Tigerville Fire District.

Motion carried unanimously.

(c) Cold Mountain Material Corporation (formerly Project Wilbur) / Fee In Lieu of Tax Agreement and Infrastructure Credit Agreement

ACTION:

Councilor Kirven moved for adoption at third reading an ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of a fee in lieu of tax agreement and an infrastructure finance agreement by and between Greenville County, South Carolina, Cold Mountain Material Corporation and Cold Mountain Industry LLC (formerly known to the County as Project Wilbur), with respect to certain economic development property in the county, whereby such property will be subject to certain payments in lieu of taxes, and such company will receive certain infrastructure credits in respect of investment in related infrastructure; and other matters related thereto.

Motion carried unanimously.

Item (10) ORDINANCES – SECOND READING

(a) Zoning Ordinances

1. CZ-2015-31

Property of Francis Gibson located at the SE quadrant of W. Blue Ridge Drive at N. Franklin Road requesting rezoning from R-7.5 to NC. The Planning Commission recommended approval and the Committee recommended denial.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

ACTION:

On behalf of the applicant, Councilor Meadows moved to hold the item until the September 1, 2015 Regular County Council Meeting.

Motion to hold carried unanimously.

2. CZ-2015-35 Property of Robert Adams located at 185 Oakvale Drive requesting rezoning from R-7.5 to S-1. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended denial.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion was denied unanimously.

3. CZ-2015-36 Property of Magdi Kelada located at 1614 Anderson Road requesting rezoning from R-M20 to C-3. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended denial.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion was denied unanimously.

4. CZ-2015-37 Property of Jack E. Shaw located at 25021 E. North Street requesting rezoning from R-20 to O-D. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended denial.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion was denied unanimously.

5. **CZ-2015-39** Property of Gordon Mann located at the 4000 Block of Old Buncombe Road requesting rezoning from S-1 to R-M10. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended approval.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion carried unanimously.

6. **CZ-2015-40** Property of Kamal Desor located at the South Side of Old Easley Highway at Gethsemane Drive requesting rezoning from S-1 and R-S to I-1. The Planning Commission recommended approval and the Committee recommended denial.

ACTION: On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Councilor Cates stated he received an e-mail regarding this property and would like time to visit the property.

ACTION: Councilor Cates moved to hold the item until September 1, 2015.

Councilor Norris stated she did not want the item held. The property was located in her district. The residents of the subdivisions located near the property were not in favor of the rezoning. She added the residents' voices needed to be heard.

Motion to hold was denied with six (Payne, Dill, Baldwin, Cates, Taylor and Seman) in favor and six (Meadows, Burns, Norris, Gibson, Ballard and Kirven) in opposition.

Councilor Baldwin asked how many votes were needed to approve the item since the Committee recommended denial.

Mark Tollison stated eight votes were needed to approve the item per Council Rules.

Motion as presented was denied by roll call vote of three (Baldwin, Cates and Taylor) in favor and nine (Payne, Meadows, Dill, Burns, Norris, Seman, Gibson, Ballard and Kirven) in opposition.

7. **CZ-2015-41** Property of Miracle Hill Ministries Inc. located at 2219 Anderson Road and 2217 Security Drive requesting rezoning from S-1 to R-M10. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended approval.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion carried unanimously.

8. CZ-2015-42 Property of Toby Edward Abercrombie located at 756 Fairview Road requesting rezoning from R-S to R-M20. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended denial.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion was denied unanimously.

9. CZ-2015-44 Property of Sunnybrook LLC and Andy Sherard located at the North side of W. Georgia Road east of Fork Shoals Road requesting rezoning from R-MA to S-1. The Planning Commission and the Committee recommended approval.

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Dill moved approval of the ordinance at second reading.

Motion carried unanimously.

Item (11) ORDINANCES – FIRST READING

(a) Zoning Ordinances

Councilor Dill presented for first reading Zoning Dockets CZ-2015-47 through CZ-2015-55.

Chairman Taylor referred the items to the Planning and Development Committee.

(b) Stormwater Ordinance Amendment

Councilor Payne presented for first reading an ordinance to amend the Greenville County Stormwater Ordinance, as amended, relating to new development after the completion of a timber harvest in accordance with state law.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(c) CH2M Hill Inc. / Fee in Lieu of Tax Agreement

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance authorizing, under certain conditions, the execution and delivery by Greenville County, South Carolina of a fee in lieu of taxes agreement with CH2M Hill, Inc. with respect to an office project in the County whereby the Project would be subject to payment of certain fees in lieu of taxes, and whereby CH2M Hill, Inc. will be provided certain credits against fee payments in reimbursement of investment in related qualified infrastructure; and providing for related matters.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(d) Greenville County Recreation Revenue Bonds

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance providing for the issuance and sale of Recreation System Revenue Bonds of Greenville County, South Carolina, and other matters relating thereto.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(e) Greenville County Recreation Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A (\$4,800,000) and Greenville County Recreation System Revenue Bonds, Series 2015B (\$3,190,000)

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance providing for the issuance and sale of not exceeding \$4,800,000 Recreation System Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015A and \$3,190,000 Recreation System Revenue Bonds, Series 2015B, of Greenville County, South Carolina, for the expenditure of the proceeds thereof, for the payment of said bonds, and other matters relating thereto.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(f) Project Capacity / Fee in Lieu of Tax and Infrastructure Credit Agreements

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of a fee in lieu of tax agreement and an infrastructure finance agreement by and between Greenville County, South Carolina and Project Capacity with respect to certain economic development property in the County, whereby such property will be subject to certain payments in lieu of taxes, and such Company will receive certain infrastructure credits in respect of investment in related infrastructure; and other matters related thereto.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(g) Greenville / Anderson Multi County Industrial Business Park Agreement Amendment (Project Capacity)

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a joint county industrial and business park (2010 Park) of Anderson and Greenville Counties so as to enlarge the park.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(h) Project Rock / Fee in Lieu of Tax Agreement

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance authorizing the execution and delivery of a fee-in-lieu of ad valorem taxes and incentive agreement by and among Greenville County, South Carolina, and Project Rock, as sponsor, to provide for a fee in lieu of ad valorem taxes incentive, to provide for a grant of certain special source revenue credits, and other matters related thereto.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(i) Greenville / Anderson Multi County Industrial Business Park Agreement (Project Rock)

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a joint county industrial and business park (2010 Park) of Anderson and Greenville Counties so as to enlarge the park.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(j) Foothills Fire Service Area / Millage Request

Councilor Kirven presented for first reading an ordinance to provide for the millage rate to be levied by the Foothills Fire Service Area.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

(k) Williamsburg Drive Special Tax District Creation

Councilor Payne presented for first reading an ordinance to create the Williamsburg Drive Special Tax District; to define the boundaries of the District and the purpose for which it is created; to establish the District as an Administrative Division of Greenville County; and to impose a tax levy of not more than \$48.00 annually on all real property located within the district.

Chairman Taylor stated the item would remain on the floor for second reading.

Item (12) COMMITTEE REPORTS

(a) Committee on Public Works and Infrastructure

Trail Operating Agreement – South Segment of the GCEDC Corridor

ACTION:

On behalf of the Committee, Councilor Payne presented a motion requesting approval to authorize the County Council Chairman and County Administrator to execute the Trail Operating Agreement and all necessary related documents.

Councilor Payne stated the item was brought to Public Works and Infrastructure and the impact was to allow the completion of rail banking of the south segment of the GCEDC Corridor. The Surface Transportation Board had approved the process up to the current level and this was the last step in the entire process. The action would assign Greenville County as entity responsible for taking care of and developing the trail. He added that several years ago when completing the northern segment of the trail the Recreation Department was the entity designated as responsible for the trail. The Recreation Department was now part of Greenville County and would continue to be responsible for the operation of the trail

Councilor Meadows asked if this was the final step or were additional steps needed to complete the project. He added the document read as a lease which was different from the northern segment.

Mark Tollison stated this was the final step required by the Surface Transportation Board in order achieve rail bank status, which meant the rails could be taken up for the trail but it would preserve the property. One of the requirements was a Trail Operating Agreement and it had to be some sort of lease or conveyance. The Trail Operating Agreement was the last of the documents needed for the Washington regulating body that covered railroads. There was another document being prepared requesting Council to accept the conveyance of the railroad property from the corporation to Greenville County. This would provide the County with the freedom to move forward with a trail whenever they wished to do so.

Motion as presented carried unanimously.

Item (13) <u>APPEARANCES – non agenda items</u>

- Marlene Smith, 205 Stokes Road, Simpsonville appeared regarding animals
- Geneva Lawrence, 207 Beattie St., Simpsonville appeared regarding Animal Control
- Ron Tamaccio, 120 Palladio Drive, Greenville appeared regarding EMS to GHS
- Jessica Monroe, 150 Fernwood Drive, Greer appeared regarding Target Zero animal care
- Bob Davis, 6 Setinel Ct, Greer appeared regarding 5 Myths That May Destroy America
- Beverly Sutton, 605 N. Martin Road, Greenville appeared Berea
- Ed Paxton, 1 York Circle, Greenville appeared regarding cranes and reassessments
- Daniel Duggan, 10 Kingsway Ct., Greer appeared regarding EMS

Item (14) ADMINISTRATOR'S REPORT

There was no Administrator's report.

Item (15) REQUESTS AND MOTIONS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS

- Councilor Ballard announced that Tom Trantham of Happy Cow Dairy was named 2015 South Carolina Farmer of the Year and was in the running for Farmer of the Regional District.
- Councilor Gibson invited everyone to an open house for the Alcohol and Drug Abuse Commission Transitional House for Employment and Education Center at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, August 19, at 6 Dunean Street. The new housing consisted of six apartments for women who have been in transition from drug treatment and will allow them to be together with their families.
- Councilor Gibson stated she received very informative materials at the recent SCAC Conference regarding diversity. She stated there was very little diversity in County Government at the Administrative level and she encouraged the Chairman to organize a meeting to get to the bottom of why they did not have a mix of staff members on the Administrative level.
- Councilor Seman stated Lockheed Martin, SCTAC's largest employer, had announced their plans to lease three hangers from the West Complex at the Donaldson Field beginning September 1st.
- Councilor Norris announced the recent skateboard event at Poe Mill. She was happy they
 were moving forward at Poe Mill and encouraged her colleagues to come by. She stated
 a Back to School event was held on the west side. The event was well attended and book
 bags were provided to the children returning to school.
- Councilor Burns inquired about the Committee of the Whole meeting the following week. He asked what the format would be for the meeting.
- Chairman Taylor stated St. Francis would be making a presentation, followed by a time for questions and answers and wrapping up with Mr. Kernell making a presentation about capital expenditures related to EMS.
- Councilor Burns inquired about a letter that was included in his agenda packet from the external auditor, Eliot Davis.
- County Administrator Joe Kernell stated the letter was a standard audit engagement letter that was late in coming to the County, which explained the May 15, 2015 date.
- Councilor Burns inquired about the hand-held microphone that was requested by County Council in June. The Clerk to Council Theresa Kizer stated the microphone had been ordered and was on hand.
- Councilor Cates thanked the ladies who had been appearing to passionately speak about the lives of animals. He stated his desire to have equally passionate people take a similar stand for the lives of babies. Mr. Cates encouraged his colleagues to visit the Taylors Mill on the first Friday of the month at 6:00 to enjoy the artists' displays.

Councilor Baldwin stated he was glad to have the Simpsonville FSA matter resolved and
was encouraged about the discussion to look into those districts so that hopefully Council
would not have so many requests or that they would be dealt with in a different way in the
coming year.

ACTION: Councilor Dill moved to suspend Council Rules to discuss the Duke Power resolution.

Motion to suspend Council rules carried unanimously.

ACTION: Councilor Dill moved to adopt a resolution opposing the proposed location through Greenville County of a new 45-mile transmission line by Duke Energy.

Motion carried unanimously.

• Councilor Norris stated Council should be very cautious of comments about women and how they have abused their bodies.

Item (16) ADJOURNMENT

ACTION: Councilor Dill moved to adjourn the meeting.

Motion carried unanimously and the meeting was adjourned at 8:09 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:	
Theresa B. Kizer, Clerk to Council	